CITY OF

Engineering Division 608-364-6690 (Office)

a
F:Q' Utilities and Engineering 608-364-2879 (Fax)
&/ I Facility beloitwi.gov

WISCONSIN 2400 Springbrook Court Equal Opportunity Employer
Beloit, Wisconsin 53511

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

*%

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
Traffic Review Committee
September 25, 2017 1:30 P.M.
City Manager’s Conference Room, 4™ Floor City Hall
Beloit, W1 53511

Roll Call.

Approval of the minutes from the June 26, 2017 Traffic Review Committee
meeting.

Public Participation

Ordinance to establish parking zones in the City Hall Parking Lot.
Discussion on Cranston Road petition/upcoming corridor study.
Committee Member participation.

Next meeting -The next meeting is scheduled for October 23, 2017.

Adjournment

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts
will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through
appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this
service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street,
Beloit, WI 53511.



MINUTES
TRAFFIC REVIEW COMMITTEE
June 26,2017, 1:30 p.m.
City Manager’s Conference Room. 4™ Floor City Hall
Beloit, WI 53511

A meeting of the Traffic Review Committee of the City of Beloit, WI was held
Monday, June 26, 2017 at 1:30 p.m. in the City Manager’s Conference room. D.
Nord called the meeting to order at approximately 1:30 p.m.

1. Roll Call

Member’s present: (Voting): T. Nee, R. Norder, M. Ramsden, C. Fryar
M. Flesch, R. Lefeber

Members absent: (Voting): D. Stauffacher
Non-voting members present: D. Nord, S. Blakeley
Non-voting members absent: K. Leavy

Staff: J. Dupuis, L. West

Public: None

2, Approval of the minutes from the May 22, 2017 Traffic Review
Committee Meeting

Minutes of the May 22, 2017 meeting were approved on a motion by M.
Flesch, seconded by M. Ramsden

3. Public Participation
None

4. Ordinance to remove the signals at the intersection of West Grand/
Bluff and replace with 4-way stop signs

A motion was made by M. Flesch and seconded by M. Ramsden to



approve the ordinance change.
C. Fryar noted that she is glad the signals are going to be removed.

R. Norder asked about flashing lights on the new 4-way stop signs. M.
Flesch & J. Dupuis said that solar powered flashing lights are not
approved in the state of Wisconsin.

S. Blakeley asked that safety be taken into consideration.
D. Nord said the new stop signs will be flagged with orange flags.
Motion passed with the exception of R. Norder.

The ordinance change will go to the Beloit City Council at the
July 17, 2017 meeting.

Committee Member Participation

R. Lefeber discussed the flashing lights at the intersection of State St.
& Grand Ave. during the overnight hours. J. Dupuis is waiting for a
software update. After the software update is received, the lights will
no longer be flashing overnight.

R. Lefeber also noted that the problem with the lights at the intersection of
Cranston Rd. & Shopiere Rd. has now been repaired.

Discussion was also held with regard to the speeding problem on Cranston
Rd. R. LeFeber noted that it is a tough area to monitor. When available,
speed boards will be deployed to capture westbound traffic on Cranston Rd.

near Oxford Ln.

T. Nee noted that he has heard of a citizen petition for lights being installed
at the intersection of Cranston & Cobblestone.

M. Flesch made note that the asphalt is being replaced at Cobblestone.

S. Blakeley stated that the speed board on Hackett St. going north near the
golf course is no longer working.



S. Blakeley has also heard from citizens with regard to lots of speeding near
the intersection of Townhall Rd. and Gateway Blvd. M. Flesch noted that he
can hear motorcycles in that area from his residence.

M. Ramsden asked whether or not any decisions had been made with regard
to moving the meeting to a different location and different time. J. Dupuis
stated that this previous discussion was for informational purposes only.

J. Dupuis will bring this forward as an agenda item at the next meeting.

R. Norder mentioned the yield signs on Sun Valley Dr. near Walgreen’s. He
stated that no speeding was noticed. This is an offset acute angle
intersection. No cause to bring action forward.

6. Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Traffic Review Committee is scheduled for
Monday, July 24, 2017 in the City Manager’s Conference Room (4"
floor of City Hall) at 1:30 pm.

7. Adjournment

The motion to adjourn was moved by M. Ramsden and seconded by
M. Flesch at 2:08 p.m.

Minutes by Lynn West
Water Resources Division
Administrative Assistant |



CITY OF BELOIT

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO TRAFFIC REVIEW COMMITTEE

Action Required * X Information Only Options Attached
Date: September 25, 2017
Presenter(s): Jason Dupuis

Departments(s): Public Works-Engineering

Topic / Purpose for Presentation:

Ordinance to establish permit parking and emergency vehicle parking areas in the City Hall Parking Lot.

Background Information:

The City Hall Parking Lot was sealed earlier this year. While coming up with a parking plan during the
construction phases, it was discovered that a new ordinance related to permit parking and emergency vehicle
parking would be required for this lot.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. The City Hall parking lot was reconstructed and reconfigured in 2009.

2., The old ordinance designated the areas for employee parking, timed visitor parking and emergency
vehicle parking at City Hall under the Miscellaneous Limitations on Parking section.

3 The new area for employee parking will be the area shown in blue and consists of 27 stalls.
4. The new area for emergency vehicles will be the area shown in red and consists of 50 stalls.
5. Both the employee parking area and emergency parking area are already designated with signage.

Action Required / Recommendation / Evaluation:

Staff recommendation is to establish new permit parking and emergency vehicle parking areas in the City Hall
Parking Lot.

Fiscal Note:




 SHIRLAND AVENUE:

CET— Y]
WISCONSIN

DRAWN BY: JRD (2017)




CITY OF BELOIT

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO TRAFFIC REVIEW COMMITTEE

Action Required * Information Only X Options Attached
Date: September 25, 2017
Presenter(s): Jason Dupuis

Departments(s): Public Works-Engineering

Topic / Purpose for Presentation:

Discussion regarding the petition to install traffic signals at the intersection of Cranston and Cobblestone and
reduce the speed limit from 35 MPH to 30 MPH.

Background Information:

The City of Beloit received a petition from Allen (Butch) Dix and signed by multiple residents requesting a
signal at the intersection of Cranston Road and Cobblestone Court. In addition the petition requested that the
posted speed limit is lowered from 35 MPH to 30 MPH between Shopiere Road and the Walmart store (Sutler
Avenue).

Key Issues (maximum of S5):
1. The Cranston Road corridor was listed during the May meeting as an upcoming traffic study.

2. Currently, the corridor study for Cranston Road is scheduled to take place in 2018 utilizing metropolitan
planning organization (MPO) funding.

3. The corridor study plans to look at the traffic volumes, pedestrian movements, turning movements,
signalized intersections, accident history, geometric layout, etc. throughout the corridor.

4. A new multi-use path was constructed along the south/west side of the corridor in 2017.

5. Once completed, the corridor study will provide recommendations for improvements along the corridor.

Action Required / Recommendation / Evaluation:

Staff recommendation is to wait for the completion of the 2018 corridor study before recommending any
changes along the corridor.

Fiscal Note:




EYT— )
WISCONSIN

DRAWN BY: JRD (2017)




ATTENTION .
=S g-5-17

CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF BELOIT WI. 53511

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELOIT, WI. 53511

CITY TRAFFIC CONTROL OF PHE CITY OF BELOIT WI 53511
CHIEF OF POLICE OF THE CITY OF BELOIT

REQUESTING

STIGNALIZATION AT COBBLESTONE AND CRANSTON ROAD THE ENTRANCE TO
TURTLE CREEK SUBDIVISION. ALSO SPEED REDUCTION FROM 35 MPH DOWN.

T0 30 MPH FROM SHOPIERE RD TO THE WAL MART STORE.
THE ENCLOSED SIGNATURES ARE FROM MOST COF THE PEOPLE IN THE

AREA. THEY HAVE WANTED THIS TO HAPPEN FOR A LONG LONG TIME, WERE
THETR REMARKS WHEN I. WAS GETTING THEIR SIGNATURES. THERE HAVE
BEEN ALOT OF ACCIDENTS IN THIS AREA DUE TO THE SPEED.THE CARS &
TRUCKS ARE GOING WAY TO FAST WHICH IT MAKES IT ALMOST IMPOSSIBLE
PO GET OUT unTO CRaNsSTON fD. FROM: OJR EATRAACE AT TURTLE CREEK.
MOTORCYCLES ARE THE WORST, THEY THINK IT IS A RACE TRACK. NO
RADAR HAS EVER BEEN SEEN IN THIS AREA,EVER!
PLEASE TAKE THIS PETITION SERIOUSLY BEFORE SOMEONE IS KILLED
OR INJURED. THANK YOU.
SINCERELY,
ALLEN (BUTCH) DIX
2434 STCONEHEDGE LN.
BELOIT, WI. 53511
608-201-0677

HEAD OF THEBUILDING & GROUNDS
TURTLE CREEK SOUTH



e

70

HFeSo S
3om

S| GNALEATION AT Cobble Stou

CEAANSTO N .

A_ugcr,eu
,DH- Eéom_jhayoceh_ Rd. 7"5

P;Rom

“LL?MN/@(

% 70 Mch@wm I D

7

j{ {)Qf }m 0
LIT b U \Shf Wém

DXv0 Wock{ryce
Az20 Pl Lin

- 232@ Bonweprz |1 p |~

Gy ll& W\S

SusH FPATEL

2.3/0 BouwBER LN

Drne Evans

jbl:pw\pwié\fmi )

230 Poudder [ gka

2 3]

Robbie BV

\'\/\CL\@S& W asa m{;}a&,

DX09 Boulde s

[ASS Pedile AP

Ly,

(A '\ > \?:'o“ \C\QYW,AL_’.[\:_*W.,,,W I L

. l/gss Pebé/élqu/

2304 Pebhle (A

ELmLHV\ Sohngen

N304 fevle ¢ ’)"

2304 Oibbl, &

2350y PﬁbHi A

&%LU),, Sohnsm




<4 CRAASTON
, :AU-CT/GN 76

PI-(- Flem .5k6.p1¢1¢-;ki

MA—PJ‘ YT

I Pdd aess Cuty

I rancscheclo) 2355 & T e a

‘ Zm»z Mﬂ//é// L3629 6(& a, 746 /.e( %

o | AMW% 360 Geats {<’ lﬁ?l’ R ‘s

S D Slegided | 238] 6 ranite en .
9 M g 2357 Gpawire .

3 fadiia Rojel2zdd Graes e Terr o

-ci %D’ :Q. '“?S‘C?rcm(tﬁ lef **
_ﬂ./ ) ;%M 2345 Cuguple Tov \ .

: )( P C § 230 eeose s | °s

( } // - A // ‘ § e &
Sy y %—/5\&\‘5/ A~ JER é;i'go:r{?’fﬂ- f‘%/i '
2 | Upnne Gonrg, | 2341 G Do .t
IL[ it ”’aﬁm Lol 2—3 L'f(«’ ("'Kéﬂ,u&, 7—:(/(_/;‘/’ (-
< Crene “Pebigee § 230§ Wrapate Lo .
/b i _.L(ZJZ/ ’Léé(/ﬂ;;g f . 2372 7160/4( t,/},g_z N}
o e | B e T

22556

[ 1 | (ij&”;wv 7//! S35 Pa )u,(,b ek
:l O ) aﬁ&/&\. M\ , 23}’/ /‘/tl(/ml/t /-'(/L?.,LCE/ ..




CZA M S T’ “o
e w-cT 7N 70
S 3sm
Y. Ny Mﬁ-w S70RL

- {asn ot o

e ReetFece Lane |
2432 Feldskene Lane

H FRem Sh

&%Jﬁ£mmw ”WN
gﬁ%rm@%,@

- A4adq Ofongh 0dge s

| ﬂ ;L%gy g-(-onQH—e DGQ /’)’M

Ke | a017 Kocklence
L] 2425 SN SAn

B L -7 S TN BT

. ‘é«%’&aa R

05757 joc1y Fﬁfﬁ/(ff i

OP¢¢A£ R

| Bl i

o { b
: : :




5&6NM.:2.A1':0M AT Gobbhh‘ue

CEAANSTD N AaSc S
Mp K ,326b»¢

=Lc~<:ﬂfzduu 70
ph’- Flom .Sko,pneﬂgkd ar=)

MA»E.T' S 70k

pddaess Coby
2375 Granct Tere | DELONT

2237 Yoanite v
) 7@&%/%%&2/”_ », o
COE CGaMnsE af, | .

20 §7b% Gy
25 d et

/ _ %0@5 ém’"’) '{-6 CT L)
(‘ 200k Gmm%ﬁ C/f .
a0</7 J *a
v Ly W o
T '( L)
ALS T @fb/fuﬁﬂ Tl7 s
1 &35 -
2370 5fc&»z<§z_i Zfﬁéce’ ot
| o050 Grodte tess .,
| 2660 Sewnite € -
- . ‘ ?»"QULO GW(% ®e
3'7 }/Y\(LQ-’%‘(/ ; AC/SS/ G/Yézr,/'gx QT : ° e
591\ _\ H,mm 4] 2060 Gramide o
2 | MTLE«@L\; OZ%‘/]éMr/\; T T pbC £ R
, L[{b [\ 045%13 agLD) G\Vdn;t Then_‘ ® e




S16NaLzaTioN 4T Cobble s-fne
B t Czt‘érf\lgzp_?‘.a %sgpipﬁ Lom
& ",E?Z F{’Aom .Sh.a‘pm&;, R To
ohc mary S rore e

 AddRess Lo

o | 228Y Pewla A - Bele,r
1 2o Huewn ek - | ‘ :

WY & }o'e»f e~/ N i
. }@gi{ﬁmﬁﬂ B u

oY 224;5 Em@mﬁ e
¥ o 7“’\,}61’\., . "

(Y

: S
- e
5. W S - .
— .

— .

B b

- (S Y

LY

: )
)
1Y




City of Beloit Police Department

Records Request

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Incident Number: {if known)

rDatEO' Incmemﬁé{/d&uﬂ& f) ‘Adﬂé.\l /yjﬂd\}H'PrE’c/ ZXHS 747/"‘1 Li{/
EZ%@»D.{S //a/)/em K:/ ¢ il foee EJ 20 ORI £

!ype or Incident:

Y~ A e/buo(:zd

Persons Tnvolved: (Last Name, First Name, Middle Initial)” Sex/Race Date of Birth

\SZ‘ZU“Q/?//*& ) /A//) ,ﬂ/ /2'171&5 ﬁ/{f 2SS o
le‘ RO, /\9 /?_e,oaluf 7/~ %Zﬁﬁ/o‘/zwﬁ /K .(7L/\,(S'
%m(? F P AW\Q_

Relationship to sub;ect(s) in the Information Requested
*Please note that providing this information is not required, however, the information may assist the Department in responding to your request.

i

Purpose of Request:
“Please note that providing this information is not raqmred however, the information may assist the DeparLrnent in re_spondmg to your request. /-
T Akt sNChppie oF THhe B wi"‘i;/ L5 Lewnds e The TRULTLe Cece K covdodssy . We.

B
) W (.14 Q(,,,Luu v CRapATOM d. AL SigaAL AT
FMZe 7727/.«16, To HAve Tre Sheed 576 we St DR NpR e (o bt Sade oo fﬂﬁf?\i k)

Requestor Name: (Cast Name, First Name, Middle Initial) quU_LﬂU C BL(;)-,_A) '@ iX 7 lPhone Number é‘; of - 260~ OG7 &
*Plaase note that providing this is not required, however, the information may assist the Dapartment in responding to your request. |f you chaose not to provide this
information, your request will be treated as an anonymous request.

Miailing Address of Requestor:

2454 6“(2506/@311 éAf Bl 933///

Signature of Requey /}/

PLEASE N Under state law, a request for access to a public record “is deemed sufficient if it reasonably describes
the requested record or information requested. However, a request for a record without a reasonable limitation as to
subject matter or length of time represented by the records does not constitute a sufficient request " §19.35(1){h), Wis.
Stats. . : .

A request for access io a public record may not be refused “because the person making the request is unwilling to be
identified or to state the purpose of the rr:quest 7 §19.35(1)(i), Wis. S tais. You are being asked this information on a
voiuntary basis.

IF THE REQUESTED RECORD INCLUDES INFORMATION THAT IS RESTRICTED PER STATE STATUTE OR DEPARTMENT
POLICY, THERE ARE LIMITATIONS ON WHAT CAN BE RELEASED AND TO WHOM IT CAN BE RELEASED. IF THE IDENTITY OF
THE REQUESTOR CANNOT BE DETERMINED THE REQUEST MAY BE DENIED.

If the requestor is a parent of-4 juvenile whose record or report is requested, proof of parentage is REQUIRED.

Your request will be processed as soon as possible. The cost of copies of paper records is $.25/page; $10.00 for CDs or
DVDs. Should the cost associated with reproduction of the requested record exceed $5.00, prepayment of fees is
required.

_MW/ED.



Incident -

BE1500485
BE1501382
BE1502640
BE1505455
BE1508795
BE1509442
BE1517244
BE1519466
BE1520150
BE1521116
BE1531078
BE1531259
BE1532796
BE1540778
BE1541389
BE1543047
BE1545784
BE1546968
BE1549471
BE1552936
BE1553277
BE1556021
BE1556065
BE1556367
BE1557195
BE1557402
BE1557544
BE1557927
BE1558907
BE1559181
BE1559346
BE1559886
BE1559912
BE1560173
BE1562791
BE1565277
BE1600463
BE1601416
BE1601419
BE1601438
BE1601447
BE1601553
BE1601558
BE1601628
BE1603207
BE1604427
BE1604595
BE1605955
BE1606963
BE1608317
BE1610660
BE1611753
BE1613827
BE1615083
BE1615728
BE1615872
BE1617738
BE1617753

Record List - Total:117

Incidentaddress . = .
2580 CRANSTON RD

2750 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2310 SHOPIERE RD & CRANSTON RD
2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2750 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2569 CRANSTON RD & W COLLINGSWOOD DR

2700 FULLER DR & CRANSTON RD
2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2549 CRANSTON RD & COBBLESTONE LA
2457 CRANSTON RD & BOOTMAKER DR
2310 SHOPIERE RD & CRANSTON RD
2310 SHOPIERE RD & CRANSTON RD
2459 CRANSTON RD & AUSTIN PL

2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2700 CRANSTON RD

2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2750 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2690 CRANSTON RD

2350 CRANSTON RD

2310 SHOPIERE RD & CRANSTON RD
2310 SHOPIERE RD & CRANSTON RD
2310 SHOPIERE RD & CRANSTON RD
2499 CRANSTON RD & OXFORD LA

2750 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2750 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2549 CRANSTON RD & COBBLESTONE LA
2694 CRANSTON RD

2457 CRANSTON RD & BOOTMAKER DR
2599 CRANSTON RD & FULLER DR

2750 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2399 CRANSTON RD & SHOPIERE RD
2589 CRANSTON RD & E RIDGE RD
2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2549 CRANSTON RD & COBBLESTONE LA
2399 CRANSTON RD & SHOPIERE RD
2350 CRANSTON RD

2399 CRANSTON RD & SHOPIERE RD
2750 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2549 CRANSTON RD & COBBLESTONE LA
SHOPIERE RD & CRANSTON RD

2310 SHOPIERE RD & CRANSTON RD
2399 CRANSTON RD & SHOPIERE RD
2678 CRANSTON RD & SUTLER AV

2399 CRANSTON RD & SHOPIERE RD
2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD
CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2199 PIONEER DR & CRANSTON RD

2569 CRANSTON RD & W COLLINGSWOOD DR

2350 CRANSTON RD

2676 CRANSTON RD

2589 CRANSTON RD & E RIDGE RD
2399 BOOTMAKER DR & CRANSTON RD
2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2399 CRANSTON RD & SHOPIERE RD
2750 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2399 CRANSTON RD & SHOPIERE RD
2399 CRANSTON RD & SHOPIERE RD

O NNTT L9082 DAA

TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA

18:16
22:31
17:33

08:22:
18:19:
07:55:
16:31:
17:01:
10:27:
16:49:
16:40:
17:45:
08:01:
20:12:
15:41:
15:55:

12:38
17:24
14:55
18:09
18:08
07:38
12:55
14:47
17:54
22:05
17:37
10:23
18:33
16:59

15:49:
06:39:
11:42:
11:47:
07:50:
13:18:
07:18:
09:53:
10:10:
14:21:
16:02:
08:51:
09:31:
16:55:
12:26:
18:15:

22:02

14:14:
15:43:
16:25:
14:11:
14:26:
16:46:
20:59:

11:57
03:07
09:21
11:15

~Nature _Reported 4
123 01/03/15

:21 01/07/15
100 01/14/15
38 01/29/15
12 02/16/15
15 02/20/15
35 04/02/15
05 04/14/15
12 04/18/15
23 04/23/15
53 06/13/15
22 06/14/15
43 06/23/15
33 08/02/15
48 08/05/15
26 08/14/15
:06 08/29/15
128 09/04/15
:38 09/18/15
157 10/08/15
:59 10/10/15
:07 10/27/15
153 10/27/15
:38 10/29/15
:43 11/03/15
142 11/04/15
:05 11/05/15
:20 11/08/15
127 11/14/15
:40 11/16/15
10 11/17/15
32 11/21/15
16 11/21/15
38 11/23/15
30 12/11/15
45 12/30/15
11 01/04/16
10 01/10/16
24 01/10/16
53 01/10/16
10 01/10/16
26 01/11/16
25 01/11/16
15 01/11/16
32 01/22/16
34 01/30/16
142 01/31/16
29 02/09/16
10 02/16/16
50 02/25/16
58 03/12/16
12 03/19/16
11 04/02/16
13 04/10/16
:49 04/15/16
:08 04/16/16
122 04/27/16
112 04/27/16

" 'Responsible officer

MUELLER A
Valdez R
GAWLIK B
WILLIAMS C
GAWLIK B
HAWLEY B
GENSRICK B
MUELLER A
BAUMGARTNER J
PATEK S
ELROD D
HENDERSON L
HENDERSON L
DAUGHERTY B
YANG L

HALL A
GENSRICK B

MUELLER A
MUELLER A
MUELLER A
RUMAGE A
RUMAGE A
ELROD D
ROHRER E
HALL A
ZIELINSKI S
KELLEY 1]
WEBER V
DAUGHERTY B
ELROD D
LYNN R
ZIELINSKI S
HAWLEY B

GLASS K
HENDERSON L
WITTE K
LOVELAND J
HALL A
ZIELINSKI S
WITTE K
WITTE K
ZIELINSKI S
DAUGHERTY K
HALVORSEN T
GENSRICK B
HENDERSON L
ZIELINSKI S
ZIELINSKI S

ZIELINSKI S
MORRIS G
ROHRER E
DAUGHERTY K
FOY J

KELLY R

KELLY R

Daces 1 a0



PE1618200
BE1619788
BE1621428
BE1625105
BE1625859
BE1630341
BE1632723
BE1632725
BE1632850
BE1634505
BE1635212
BE1637494
BE1640063
BE1640971
BE1643759
BE1644861
BE1644921
BE1645433
BE1646875
BE1649002
BE1649700
BE1651591
BE1651592
BE1651630
BE1652022
BE1653360
BE1653374
BE1653816
BE1653944
BE1654324
BE1654336
BE1655492
BE1655493
BE1655929
BE1656691
BE1700546
BE1702165
BE1702305
BE1704168
BE1704891
BE1708760
BE1709534
BE1709776
BE1710773
BE1710804
BE1710812
BE1712817
BE1718201
BE1719491
BE1720794
BE1720998
BE1721402
BE1721878
BE1721978
BE1722503
BE1723679
BE1723999
BE1727938
BE1729860

2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2599 CRANSTON RD & FULLER DR

2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2499 CRANSTON RD & OXFORD LA

2399 COBBLESTONE LA & CRANSTON RD
2776 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2776 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2549 CRANSTON RD & COBBLESTONE LA
2700 FULLER DR & CRANSTON RD

2700 CRANSTON RD

2549 CRANSTON RD & COBBLESTONE LA
CRANSTON RD & SHOPIERE RD

2589 CRANSTON RD & E RIDGE RD

2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2499 CRANSTON RD & OXFORD LA

2676 CRANSTON RD

2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2549 CRANSTON RD & COBBLESTONE LA
2399 CRANSTON RD & SHOPIERE RD
2589 CRANSTON RD & E RIDGE RD

2776 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2580 CRANSTON RD

2549 CRANSTON RD & COBBLESTONE LA
2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2776 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2776 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2310 SHOPIERE RD & CRANSTON RD
2310 SHOPIERE RD & CRANSTON RD
2310 SHOPIERE RD & CRANSTON RD
2678 CRANSTON RD & SUTLER AV

2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD
PIONEER DR & CRANSTON RD

2678 CRANSTON RD & SUTLER AV

2350 CRANSTON RD

MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2580 CRANSTON RD

2776 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2399 CRANSTON RD & SHOPIERE RD
2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD

2776 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2676 CRANSTON RD

2569 CRANSTON RD & W COLLINGSWOOD DR

2399 CRANSTON RD & SHOPIERE RD
2700 FULLER DR & CRANSTON RD
2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD
2776 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD
2459 CRANSTON RD & AUSTIN PL
2676 CRANSTON RD

2580 CRANSTON RD

2699 CRANSTON RD & MILW RD
2676 CRANSTON RD

2676 CRANSTON RD

2399 BOOTMAKER DR & CRANSTON RD
2399 CRANSTON RD & SHOPIERE RD

NI IANNIS 7 . ANED TN A

TA

TA

TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA
TA

07:54:04 04/30/16
15:51:39 05/10/16
12:18:24 05/20/16
19:29:33 06/09/16
10:40:11 06/14/16
20:54:17 07/09/16
21:40:03 07/23/16
21:41:37 07/23/16
16:22:26 07/24/16
11:21:35 08/03/16
17:07:01 08/07/16
17:20:39 08/21/16
07:36:30 09/07/16
16:33:06 09/12/16
14:29:47 09/30/16
09:23:52 10/07/16
14:50:03 10/07/16
18:55:38 10/10/16
13:15:55 10/20/16
18:39:56 11/03/16
12:22:02 11/08/16
12:43:50 11/21/16
12:48:29 11/21/16
17:02:29 11/21/16
18:11:06 11/24/16
12:29:47 12/04/16
14:12:01 12/04/16
19:08:42 12/07/16
16:41:11 12/08/16
10:31:10 12/11/16
12:31:15 12/11/16
13:23:20 12/20/16
13:23:29 12/20/16
17:57:33 12/23/16
20:21:54 12/30/16
06:50:36 01/05/17
12:50:25 01/17/17
16:09:57 01/18/17
20:22:39 01/31/17
23:22:32 02/05/17
11:47:51 03/05/17
15:43:08 03/10/17
11:58:53 03/12/17
13:48:52 03/19/17
17:44:11 03/19/17
18:32:53 03/19/17
12:10:45 04/02/17
16:25:25 05/06/17
16:46:32 05/14/17
16:07:56 05/22/17
09:13:42 05/24/17
16:56:55 05/26/17
17:45:41 05/29/17
11:57:14 05/30/17
12:09:10 06/02/17
17:24:31 06/09/17
18:14:12 06/11/17
18:13:28 07/06/17
20:53:30 07/18/17

DAUGHERTY K
HENDERSON L
LYNN R
ZIELINSKI S
DAUGHERTY K

HALL A

HALL A
LOVELAND ]
ROHRER E
SEARS R
WITTE K
MILLER CL
ZIELINSKI S
LOVELAND 1]
MILLER B
SMITH N
SEARS R
JONES B
MILLER B
BAUMGARTNER ]

BAUMGARTNER ]
SMITH N
CORNELL T
BENAVIDES R
MILLER B
MILLER B
KELLEY ]

DALY D

WITTE K

ROHRER E
MUELLER A
BAUMGARTNER ]
REINHOLD J
ROHRER E
BELMONTES B
HOWES C
KELLEY ]

AMMESON 1]
ROHRER E
JONES B
JONES B
WEBER V
REINHOLD 1
BYRNES J
DAUGHERTY B
LEE M

MANN J
DAUGHERTY B
MILLER B

JONES B
HIGHLAND D
REINHOLD J
JONES B

Pacon 2 ol



Incident

BE1545893
BE1537927
BE1621421
BE1545293
BE1541962
BE1551691
BE1552297
BE1628892
BE1604596
BE1725509
BE1630340

R YR R e PN

Record List - Total: 11

~Incident address

2399 CRANSTON RD & SHOPIERE RD
2457 CRANSTON RD & BOOTMAKER DR
2499 CRANSTON RD & OXFORD LA

2549 CRANSTON RD & COBBLESTONE LA
2549 CRANSTON RD & COBBLESTONE LA
2589 CRANSTON RD & E RIDGE RD

2600 CRANSTON RD

2676 CRANSTON RD

2750 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2776 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

2776 MILW RD & CRANSTON RD

TAPI
TAPI
TAPI
TAPI
TAPI
TAPI
TAPI
TAPI
TAPI
TAPI
TAPI

: Nature Reported

00:32:39 08/30/15
14:57:06 07/18/15
11:46:06 05/20/16
17:12:12 08/26/15
19:08:13 08/08/15
06:45:48 10/01/15
17:27:07 10/04/15
19:50:44 07/01/16
22:02:46 01/31/16
21:15:12 06/21/17
20:54:02 07/09/16

- Responsible officer

DALY D
MUELLER A
KELLY R
MILLER CL
MORRIS G
WEBER V
ZIELINSKI S
ZIELINSKI S

DAUGHERTY B
ZIELINSKI S

Paan | At



